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Associate Vice Chancellor Business Affairs

Q&A Clarification Number 2
University of Arkansas 
Benefits Consulting and Actuarial Services
RFP R565523
This document responds to questions specifically submitted by vendors related to RFP R565523. All answers, information and responses will become part of the bid file and the evaluation process. 
Questions received from vendors prepared and distributed May 12, 2015
Question: Is there a deadline for asking questions?  Is there also a deadline to tell you that we are responding?

Answer: There is no deadline for questions

Question: Is there also a deadline to tell you that we are responding?

Answer: There is no requirement to confirm you will respond to the RFP

Question: According to the 5500 that I found; Healthscope Benefits is your current broker.  Is this correct for Health and Benefits?

Answer:  Aon Hewitt is the University’s current consultant for health plan and health plan actuarial services.
 
Question: Is UA specifically requesting that a winning firm calculate the GASB 45 liabilities and expenses, or is it simply looking for someone to produce paid claims reports to assist with the reporting and submit those reports to another firm that would actually be calculating the GASB 45 liabilities?

Answer: The University is seeking a firm with the ability to calculate GASB 45 liabilities and expenses.

Question: If a firm does not calculate GASB 45 liabilities and expenses, will that disqualify a firm from winning the bid on all other services?  Page 5 of the RFP does indicate that services to multiple vendors may be awarded so perhaps we’ll be able to secure all the other work and another firm would secure the GASB 45 calculations.

Answer: The University may select one, multiple or no vendors in response to this RFP.  The decision to select multiple vendors will be influenced by the proposals submitted.

Question: On a general note, will we be required to have an unlimited limit of liability, or can we request that a limit of liability be put in place? 
Answer: The RFP identifies general liability coverage of no less than $1,000,000 per occurrence.  Vendors proposing aggregate limits should respond to the RFP with detail sufficient for the University to evaluate the limits proposed.
Question: What are the reasons for the RFP?  What are the driving issues that UA is hoping to understand/resolve through this process?
Answer: The University is seeking competitive proposals for consulting and actuarial services.
Question: How long has Aon been the broker/consultant for UA?

Answer: The University selected Hewitt through a formal competitive RFP process in 2008.

Question: Can you provide fees and commissions paid to the current broker(s)?

Answer: The University is seeking competitive RFP responses with pricing being one of the evaluation factors.  The University will not provide current fees and/or commissions paid.
These questions and answers will be posted on our Hogbid web site for all vendors to review.

I hope this information is helpful. Please don’t hesitate to contact me at lfast@uark.edu or 479-575-6513.
Thank You

Linda K. Fast, APO, CPPO, CPPB
Manager of Procurement Services
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321 Administration Building
Fayetteville, Arkansas 72701

(479) 575-6513 - Telephone

(479) 575-4158 - Fax
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